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Ramsey, Annette

From: Fletcher, Bob [Boh.Fletcher@ffbic.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 11:17 AM
To: Ramsey, Annette :

Subject: L, J: .- RE: Change Principle Office Address

Robert W Fletcher, Inc.

From: Ramsey, Annette [ mailto:ARamsey@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 11:11 AM
To: Fletcher, Bob
Subject: RE: Change Principle Office Address
\

Hi Mr. Fletcher

Can you please send me the name of your corporation?
Thank you

Annette

N <]
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quglity of service you received from cur staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction 3'-""’9}-" Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Fletcher, Bob [mailto:Bob.Fletcher@ffbic.com)
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 10:17 AM

To: Ramsey, Annette

Subject: Change Principle Office Address

Hi Annette,
My office address is: 1910 82™ Ave #106 Vero Beach, Fi 32966
Thank you again, Bob

Farm Bureau Insurance
772-562-4119



